FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12" STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Edward Lubetzky
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410/11
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ MAIL STOP: 1800B2-EAL

INTERNET ADDRESS: Edward.Lubetzky@fcc.gov

Howard M. Weiss, Esq. JUL 1 2013

Fletcher, Heald & Hildreth
1300 North 17" Street, 11" Floor
Arlington, Virginia 22209
Re: Carlos A. Duharte

KZSF(AM), San Jose, CA

Facility ID Number: 68841

File Number: BMML-20121005AGW
Dear Mr. Weiss:

This is in reference to the above-captioned application to modify the license of station KZSF(AM), San
Jose, California.

A preliminary engineering study of the application reveals the following deficiencies:

1. The antenna monitor ratio for tower #2 must be amended to 0.392 on Page 4 of FCC Form 302-
AM, and on the page titled “Derivation of Operating Parameters from Method of Moment
Model”.

2. Item 9 on page 27 must be amended to show that the 4 sampling lines are operating under similar
environmental conditions and that the antenna monitor input #3 and #4 were also tested.

3. Since the field meter used to take measurements was last calibrated in 1999, a data comparison
with a recently calibrated must be provided.

4. The harmonic measurement field worksheet on co-located station KSIX(AM) must be provided.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for thirty (30) days from the date of this letter in
order to provide an opportunity to file a curative amendment. Failure to respond or file an amendment
within this time period will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the
rules.

Sincerely,

g

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau
cc: Benj. F. Dawson I1II, P.E.
Carlos A. Duharte



